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Kﬁne 9 ) 1972

Mr. Harvey Clapp, III

Vensble, Bzepjer and Howard

1000 Mercantile Benk & Trust Bldg.
2 Hopkins Plazs

Baltimore, Earyland 21201

Dear Mr. Clapp:

Your lstter of the 7th surprises we becsuse I have already
sent you the enswers to all the qaastions for which I was to give
you the raw materisl..

Ebndering why we haven haaré‘frea.you, although we wented
to write and esk why, we have delayad on the assumption that you
were busy. I have sent you a2 13-page letter containing this infor-
mation. I now enclose the best copy I have on the chance it did
not rsach you. I began writing it on March 27, couldn't complete
it at that time, wrote you on April L4 to explain this, and as soon
as I did completse 1t I did mail it. I slso sent you the tabula-
tions my wife prepared at your rsques®y from the photocopies I re-
tained, you should have three grsen lsdger shests of thess, If
you did not get thewm, I will promptly copy these and send bham to
you also.

In my letter of April 4, I see that I told you I had already
written about 2,000 words of what you wsnted and in my letter of
April 21 I told you that wisth ths tax season over, my wife would
bagin her tabulations thet dsy "as soon as she finishes storing
the grocsries she bought this morning®. You will note &t the very
end of the 13 pages of what I begsn on Merch 27, I s=y that "my
wife hgs completed the lsdger sheets snd I enclose thsm hsrswith”
and thet the cencluding psragraph begins, "She has just complsted
it. 1In order to get it to you 2s fast as I can, I ettempt mo ansly-
sis for you. Bul one thing I think is pretty obvious: with more

than a doubling of our capacity ... our income remained about con-
gtant..."

From the foregoing, I assume I sent this to you within s day
or two eof April 21.

I also wrote you on April 1l telling you I had located Br.
Casey and that I would write him after hsaring from you whai the
Group Health records reflect. Not heving heard from you, reluc-
tantly, I have not written Dr. Casey.

You are aware that we have a printed envelope with our peturn
address on it. What I sent you was not returned to me as it should
have been if for fome reason it was not deliversd to you. Obviously,
it was not delivered to you from your lstter of the 7th. Therefors,
I can pnly sssume that something happened tp it in ths meil.

I have been peluctant toc do too much sbout the medical evi-
dence independently of you becsuse I want to be very careful %o do
nothing you do not want dome or not do anything in 2 wey you do not
want done. I belleve I write you sbout loceting a foreasic



2

psychistrist in Baltimore. I would like %o consult with him if
this meets with your approval. My efforts with the Washington

peychistrist when I finally got to see hix amounted Co nothing

beeauss he is not in fact sn expert in this arss. :

: In going over the file I find that on March 17 I said,

"At some point we are g oing to have to check the form snd com-
pleteness of those GHA files." I would like to do this as soon
as you csn becsuse, contrary fo your representation of them in
your letter of March 16, as my letier of April 1iy shows, they, in
fact, do support what we believe and what I told you, that the
sarliest possible diegnosis of anxiety, in we, at least, was five
to six years after the beginning of these overglights and then
with precissly the meaning I geve yoli.

I realize the basis of the concern you express and I also
realize that if you did not get my previous letters, it makes a
record guite prajudicisl to our interests befors Judge Thomsern.
I hope there is some means available to you tdolet him know that
ae soon as it was physieslly possible after the end of my wife's
rather intensive employment, we did, in fact, msil you what you
asked me tc prepare when you were here and that, for rezsons we
cannot explain but within the control of the government, not you
or me, it did not reach you.

Qur financiel situstion is such I simply csnnot phone you
Lo discuss this further. Our car hes only 2 few less than 100,000
miles on it, so I economize its use tc the degree I can. I would
sppreciste knowing if you would like to ses me or us in Baltimore
for I would like to try and arrange a meeting with the forsnsic
psychiatrizt to coincide with that. His name is Jonas Rappaport
and I would appreciste it if yow secrsiary could give wme his ad-
dress from the Beltimore phone book.

I belisve Prow the handwritisn nobtes I mad: wisn you wWere
here that in my letter dated March 27 but mailed in April I gave
you the bsszt snswers I could o thosze gquestions of the lanbtsrrogea-
toriess to which I wss to prepare respcouses., If you find them in
any way deficient or if there 1s sny further dsiz you want, vlsase
let me know and I will either supply it promptly or tell you why
I camotb,

If you do not mind the suggestion, would yeu considsr rsising
with Davisz the fact thet this lettsr did not rsach you, with copy
tc the Judge?

Our newspaperscontain no rveport of it, but there sppsars to
have bsen & Supreme Courlbt decision on =c¢nic boowms. %Without reed-
ing the decisien, I cannot, of course, offer much by wey of
opinion; but from the brozdesst sccounts, this would be helpful
to us because I did report them and ths government set up a con-
tset for me, an Alir Forecs me jor, Freems=n, Lo whew I did report
thewm promptly. They we®s csused by the government after my first
report of them 2nd they were cesused by Alr Force planes controlled
cut of Baltimors.

Perhaps I have been nsgligent in not writing you, but I did feel
that, having mailed you what you asked for, your silence wes ab-
tributedlc to the fszct that you were busy, end when you cannct
take a roteiner {(which in any csse we canpot provide) in e csase
ef this sort, I felt I owsd it to you to assume that you were busy
and that you were doing what you cuuld. ;
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May I alsd remind you that on several occasions I ssked you to
get from Davis s copy of some notes for what I believe was in-
tendsd for literary purposes that, for some strange reason, was
the only thing he wanted of our snormocus files the last time he
was here. He has never givan us a2 receipt for it and I have not
had them returned. For your information, I planned 2 book on
what happened to us, btentatively titled "Everything Happened", s
sort of combinastion of "Mr. Blandings Builds His Dresamhouse" and
"The Egg end I". A literary agent, HMiss Toni Strassman, hed made
& handshake desl in my presence with Crown Publishers in New York
for this book. I laid it sside to do ths work I 4id on the JFK
assassinstion. I em reasonsbly confident thet the six pages or
so Davis took were notes for this work. Housver, I have no idsa
whet they s2y and from what my sxperiesnce with Davis tells me, I
have no resson to presums his intent was to our intsrest.

You mey have noticed the reporting of the UN Conference on the
Environment at Stockholm. From the reporting I have ssen, it
places responsibility for one-third to two-fifths of neurcsss on
noise. I have alrsady written for two copies, one for you znd
cne for me. I have also asked & friend at the World Hezlth Or-
ganization to see i1f any of these expsrts ean be zvailable to me.

You were to have obtained for me from Davis the current addresses
of twc people, Ceptain Van Voris and the lawyer who accompanied
him, =0 I could apeak to them. The ssecond wss a Balbtimore lawyer -
then in the srmy. you havs net, after thinking it over, I am
reascnably confident that Davis hes leansd on Van Voris and it may
perhsps be better 1f I loczte him on my own and spesk to him with-
out alerting Devis, who would probably only leszn on him 2ll over
egain since Ven Vorls still is in the service.

I 2m genuinely csorry sbout 211 of ‘thiz, but T do hope you cam
understend hew weqfeel because I 318758u what I was supposad %o
sometime 2go and have hezrd nothing from you in response %ts this
and to seversl other letters.

I have begun the wribting of another book, but if there is
you would like me to do, please let me know and I will sbandon the
book and do it A.

Like, do we not want to address interrogstories to the government?

Sincersly yours,

Harold Welsberg

Enclosure: copy ltr 3/27/72



